

m.s.

LEWIS C. COX
PAUL W. EATON
CONRAD F. COFFIELD
HAROLD L. HENSLEY JR.
STUART D. SHANOR
C. D. MARTIN
PAUL J. KELLY JR.
DAVID M. LOPEZ
DOUGLAS L. LUNSFORD
PAUL M. BOHANNON
T. CALDER EZZELL JR.
WILLIAM B. BURFORD
JOHN S. NELSON
RICHARD E. OLSON
RICHARD A. SIMMS
DEBORAH NORWOOD
JAMES H. ISBELL
ANDERSON CARTER II
STEVEN D. ARNOLD

JEFFREY L. BOWMAN
JOHN C. HARRISON
JAMES J. WECHSLER
NANCY S. CUSACK
DAVID L. SPOEDE
JEFFREY D. HEWITT
JAMES BRUCE
MICHELE A. DREXLER
DAVID G. REYNOLDS
T. MARK TISDALE
THOMAS D. HAINES JR.
THOMAS M. HNASKO
MICHAEL F. MILLERICK
STEVEN S. MICHEL
GREGORY J. NIBERT
JUDY K. MOORE
KELLY S. THOMAS
DAVID T. MARKETTE
RALPH O. DUNN

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

218 MONTEZUMA

POST OFFICE BOX 2068

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2068

(505) 982-4554

200 BLANKS BUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 3580
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
(915) 683-4691

1700 TEXAS AMERICAN BANK BUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 12118
AMARILLO, TEXAS 79101
(806) 372-5569

700 UNITED BANK PLAZA
POST OFFICE BOX 10
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
(505) 622-6510

June 8, 1984

OF COUNSEL
CLARENCE E. HINKLE
ROY C. SNODGRASS, JR.
O. M. CALHOUN

W. E. BONDURANT JR. (1913-1973)
ROBERT A. STONE (1905-1981)

*NOT LICENSED IN NEW MEXICO

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Dear Mr. Ramey:

On behalf of Coastal Oil & Gas Corporation, I respectfully request that the following cases be continued to the July 11, 1984 Examiner hearing:

1. Case 8210, Application for Salt Water Disposal Wells. This case was set for hearing on June 6, 1984, but was continued to the June 20, 1984 hearing. Due to the difficulty of obtaining certain additional information and forwarding it to the parties in the requisite time, we request continuance to the July 11, 1984 hearing.
2. Case 8239, Application for Unorthodox Oil Well Location, SW1/4 of Section 31, Township 13 South, Range 33 East, Baum Pennsylvanian field.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON,
COFFIELD & HENSLEY

James Bruce
James Bruce

JGB:jr

cc: Ben A. Culpepper, Esq.
Chad Dickerson, Esq.

